
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC­
I-\ t\l D 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

· E/CN. 4/SR.3S6 
20 October 1953 

EN GUSH 

SOCIA,L COUNCIL 
Original: ENGUSH and 

FRFlJCH 

CONTENTS: 

(19 P•) 

Dual Distribution 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Ninth,Session 

SUMV.ARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-SIXTH ~1EETING 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on vjednesday, 13 May 1953, at 3 p.m. 

Draft international covenants on human rights and measures 
of implementation (item J of the agenda) (continued): 

Measures of implementation (E/2256) (continued): 

Article 53 and Yugoslav, French, Belgian, joint Chinese/ 
Egyptian and Chinese amendments thereto (E/CN.4/L.232, 

' E/Cll. 4/L. ~3 5/Rev. 2, E/CN. 4/L. 245, E/CN. 4/L. 277, 
i·;/r;N .t.,/L. ?.7~) (continued) 



E/CN.4/SR.386 
page 2 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Hr. 

Hr. 

h1UTIAN 

DIAZ-CASAifuEVA 

CHENG-PAONAN 

ABDEL-GHANI 

JUVIG:i~J'Y 

Mrs. CHATTOPADHYAY 

Mr. HARFOUCHE 

Mr. INGLES 

Mr. DRUTO 

Mrs. ROSSEL 

Hr. KRIVEJJ 

Mr. HOROSOV 

Hr. HOARE 

Hr. GREEN 

Mr. FORTEZA 

:Mr. HEI..DVSKI 

Mr. PEROTTI (Uruguay), Second Vice-Chairman 

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) 

Austra~ia 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

France 

India 

Lebanon 

Philippines 

Poland 

Sweden 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic 

Union of Soviet ~ocialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Yugoslavia 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

International Labour 
Organisation Mr. BLAMONT . 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization Mr. BA}fl1A'I:E 



E/CN.4/SH,J86 
page 3 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 

Category B and Register 

Catholic International Union for 
Social Service 

Consultative Council of Jewish 
Organizations 

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish 
Organizations 

Pax Romana 

Homen 1 s International League for 
Peace and Freedom 

World Jewish Congress 

World Union of Catholic Women's 
Organizations 

Secretariat: 

l1r. Humphrey 

Nr. Das ) 
Hrs. Bruce ) 

Miss de ROMER 

Mr. MOSKOWITZ 

Mr. 'v'iARBURG 

Miss ARCHINARD 

Hrs. BAER 

Hiss RIEGNER 

Miss de ROMER 

Representative of the 
Secretary-General 

Secretaries to the Commission 



E/CN.4/SR.386 
page 4 

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGHI'S AND l-1EASURFS OF IMPL'EMENTATICll (item 3 
of the agenda) (continued) 

Measures of implementation (E/2256) (continued): 

Article 53 and Yugoslav, French, Felgian, joint Chinese/Egyptian and Chinese 
amendments thereto (E/CN.4/L~232, E/CN.4/L.235/Rev. 2, E/CN.4/L.245, E/CN,4/L.277, 
E/CN.4/L.278) (continued) 

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to two further amendments which had just been 

circulated; both were to the Yugoslav proposal contained in document E/CN.4/L.232. 

The first (E/CN.4/L.277) had been submitted jointly by the Chinese and Egyptian 

delegations, and the second (E/CN.4/L.278) by the Chinese deleiation alone. 

¥~. JUVIGNY (France) said that, in view of the United Kingdom repres~nta­

tive's remarks at the previous meeting, he would like to clarj.fy what the French 

delegation had in mind. It was true that a·future international instrument other 

than the covenant would be unable to confer powers on the Human Rights Committee; 
. I 

hence the French delegation was prepared to replace the words "empower the· Committee0 , 

in the second of its amendments in document E/CN,4/L.235/Rev. 2, by the words "recog-

nize the Committee's co:r.J.petence". In response to the same representative's warning 

about the legal problems which might arise from the oo-existence of the covenant and 

other international instruments, the French delegation had also decided to replace 

the words "The Committee shall also deal" by the words "Nothing in the present cove­

nant shall ~revent the Committee from dealing".(l) The second French amendment, as 

revised, would therefore read as follows: 

"Nothing in the present covenant shall prevent the Committee from 
derling with any matter concerning the alleged violation of human 
rights by a State whenever international instruments to which such 
State is a Party, other than the present covenant, recognize the 
Committee's competence to examine complaints from other States 
Parties to the said instruments or from sources other than States." 

The Chinese representative would have to decide whether he could support the 

new text, since the Chinese amendment (E/CN.4/L.278) was to add to the Yugoslav pro­

posal the second French amendment in its original form. 

(1) The two changes made by the French representative in the second French amendment 
were subsequently reproduced and circulated as document E/CN.4/L.235/Rev. 3. 



E/CN.4/SR.386 
page 5 

Amplifying his remarks at the previous meet~ng on the subject of the various 

amendments to article 53, he said that.the French delegation's first amendment in 

docmnent E/CN.4/L.235/Rev. 2 was evidence of its desire to safeguard the competence 

of the specialized agencies and of organs established under the auspices of the 

United Nations, when their competence covered questio~s governed by the covenant. 

There appeared to be some divergence of interpretation in the matter, though the 

Belgian representative had shown that the objections of the Philippines delegation, 

!or example, were not justified, and that the competence of the specialized agencies 

and of organs established under the auspices of the United Nations should be safe­

guarded inasmuch as action taken by such bodies could yield at least as good results 

as the Human Rights Committee would obtain. 

He associated himself with the United Kingdom representative's ~emarks con­

cerning article 73 e of the Charter. Without wishing to re-open the discussion on 

tae competence of the Committee on Information from Non-Self-Governing Territories, 

a question on which French delegations had repeatedly reaffirmed their views, the 

fact remained that in present circumstances, as the Philippines representative had 

admitted, that committee could not achieve results as effective as those which might 

be achieved by applying the existing provisions of the cov;mants on hu'Ilan rights. 

Hence, supposing that a question relating to hmnan ri~hts were to arise in connexion 

with Non-Self-Governing Territories, the body to deal with it would be the Committee 

set up .under those covenants, since that Committee would boa able _to draw up a report 

including reco:c1lend::;tions to a particular State, wheNas the Committee on Information 

from Non-Self-Governing Territories would not. 

On the other hand, there was no doubt that, as tlw Belgian representative had 

pointed out, the normal procedure of the specialized J gencies could in some cases 

produce results that were better, in point of legal t ;chni ~ue and conciliation, than 

those which the Human Rights Committee would be able to achieve. As an example, he 

cited the procedure of the International Labour Organisation by which, in the event 

of alleged violation of a convention and refusal by one of the parties to accept the 

recommend5tions made under the Organisation's Constitution, the case could be referred 

to the International Court of Justice. A decision by the Court would obviously be 

worth more than the results that could be achieved by the Human Rights Committee 

under the present provisions of the covenants. Acco:·ding to the present text, the 



'3/C.'I. .4/SR.J86 
page 6 

Committee could only attempt conciliation and, if it failed, transmit a report, tor 

information only, to the higher organs of the United Nations. 

In his opinion, the Yugoslav proposal contained in document E/CN.4/L.232, in 

spite of its excellent underlying intentions, was ambiguous, and might turn the 

Human Rights Committee into a veritable court of apEeal from decisions of the 

specialized agencies and other competent organs o~ the United Nations. Such a 

provision··would raise a host of fundamental problems. and have repercussions on the 

ver,y constitutions of the specialized agencies. It would also be dangerous to 

disturb the balance between the United Nations and the specialized agenciee, through 

the bias given to the covenants on human rights. 

Finally, the French delegatiQn noted that the effect of the Yugoslav proposal 

would be to eliminate that part of article 53 which related to the jurisdiction of 

the International Court of Justice, whereas in the hierarchy of .1.egal procedure 

recourse to the Court would be far above any action by the Human Rights Committee. 

Consequent~, the French delegation would oppose the Yugoslav proposal, even if the 

majority of the Commission voted in favour of adding to it the paragraph taken up by 

the Chinese delegation (E/CN.4/L.27S), which had first been submitted by his own. 

Mr. WHI'ILAM (Australia) noted with interest from the explanation given by 

the Yugoslav representative at the previous meeting that the latter disclaimed any 

intention of encroaching upon the competence of other"United Nations organs or 

specialized agencies or of raising the question of hierarchical order, the sole pur­

pose of his proposal being to pr~clude duplication of activity. However, the 

Yugoslav proposal, in the English text at least, completely contradicted that declare~ 
' 

aim. The wording of the first sentence made it mand0tor,y on the Human Rights Com­

mittee to deal with ever,r matter th~t might be referred to it; the second sentence 

did not reserve the competence of other United Nations organs or specialized agencies 

but, on the contrary, declared that the competence of the Committee should remain 

fully effective and undiminished by whatever competence those organs or agencies had; 

and the third sentence signified that, regardless of what findings the investigations 

of other bodies might have led them to, the Committee would enjoy freedom to make use 

of.them or to ignore them as it chose. Thus, there was clearly a discrepancy be­

tween-what he understood the intention of the Yugoslav delegation to be .and the 

aetual ~ording of its proposal, and in his view the text would require eonside~abl~ 

modification. 



E/CN.4/SR.386 
page 7 

Mr. ~~LOVSKI (Yugoslavia) thought that he had made himself sufficiently 

clear at the previous meeting to prevent any further 1nisunderstanding about the last 

sentence of his delegation's proposal. In view of the comnents made by the 

representative of the United Nations Educational, ScHntific and Cultural Orgam.zation 

(UNESCO), however, the Yugoslav delegation was prepared to redraft that sentence to 

read: 

HThe Committee shall apply to such bodies for documents or technical 
data regarding the matter referred to it." 

In reply to the French representative, he explained that it was certainly not 

his intention to make the Human Rights Conm1ittee into a court of appeal from 

dec1sions of the special1zed agencies or other or~ans of tne Un1ted Nat1ons, 

:'Jith re,sard to t_he Australian represemative 1 s comments about the place to be 

occupied by the Human rh5hts Committee in the hierarchy of United Hat.ions organs, 

he Wlshed to explain that his de.Legatlon had not wished t0 spec1fy that place; 

however, it ~wuld perforce be the lowest. That being so, 1t would be impossible to 

ask the Committee to report to the General Assembly. 

The Yugoslav delegation was prepared to accept t{l.e Chinese amendment 

.(E/CiJ .4/L. 278) •. wh1~h reproduced the text of the second French amendment in document 

E/CN.4/L.235/ftev.2; nor would it oppose the joint amendment submitted by the 

delegations of Ch1na and Egypt (E/CN.4/L.277). 

Mr. INGLES (Phi~ippines) pointed out that not all the specialized ac;encies 

would be concerned with the implementation of the covenant on civil and polit1cal 

rights. The right to education, to which the representative of Ui~i.!.SCO had 

specifically alluded at the previous meeting, related to the covenant on economic, 

social and cu.tural rights rather than to the covenant at present being drafted, , 
although there·were probably matters of c1vil and political r1ghts in Jhich UNESCO 

was competent. Since its competence was limited however, to technical matters, he 

did not believe it was Ul\1ESC01 s intention to take the place of the Human !~ights 

Committee in resolving complaints of v1olation of the Covenant. 

The concern of the Internat1onal Labour Organisation with the present article 

was conf1ned mainly to the 1mplementation of the right to form trades unions. If 

the International Labour Coiwentions governing the formation of trades unions 
-

established procedure for the hearing and remedying of alleged cases of violat~on of 



E/CN .4/SR, 386 
page 8 

those rights, the,Philippine delegation would see no obje~ion to.a delimitation of 

competence in that field as between the Human Rights Committee and the Internationpl . 
Labour Org&Qisation. 

One of thearguments adduced by the United Kingdom representative ~n support of 

h~s contention that article 53 of the draft covenant would not cover the Committee 

on Infor.mation from Non-Self-Governing Territories was the provision in Article 73 e 

of the Charter that only social, economic and educational ~nformation need be 

transmitted by the autaorities responsible for the administration of.-Non-Self­

Governing Territories, the submission of po~tical info~tion being optional. 

However, since the General Assembly had subsequently ruled that information on human 

·rights was not political, its submission was no longer optional but mandatory, and 

such information therefore. came rdthin the competence of ~he.Committee on Information 

from Non-Self-Gover~ng Ter~itories, It might also be argued. that tha~ Committee was 

not oovered by the expression 11any organ or specialized agency of the United Nations" 

in article 53 of the draft covenant; but if the first ~ rench amendment were adopted, 

it would clearly be covered by the phrase "any organ established under the auspices 

of the United i~at~ons.n The possibil..~..ty must be avoided of the body of lesser 

compe~ence precluding the interyent~on of the body of greater competence, 'i/ere the 

first Fr~ch amendment adopted, the fact that the Committee·on Informat~on from 

Non-Self-Gove~g Territories was competent in cases of violat~on of human rights 

in such territor~es, would,presumably, ipso facto exclude the Human H~ghts Committee 

from dealing with complaints originating there. 

The Un~ted Kingddm representative had referred to the memorandum by the 

Secretary-General (E/CN.4/675). He would point out that two alternative texts were 

suggested in paragraph 10 of that .ne1.uorandum. The f~rst, taken by the Belgian 

delegat~on as the ba6is for its third amendment (E/CN.4/L.245, paragrapt 2), made 

sub-paragraph (b)'reada 11with which the Internat~onal Court of Justice is seized", 

The second made it read: 11with wh~ch, having re5ard to the provisiomof article 59 

of the present covenant;: the Internat~onal Court of Justice is seized". He agreed 

that it would seem w~se to provide that where a case being dealt with by the Human 

. Rights Committee was subsequently brought before the Intarnational Court of Justice, 

the Committee should be precluded from further act~on by the fact that the International 



E/CN. 4/SR. 386 
page 9 

curt of Justice had been seized of the case; but as to the question ra1sed in the 

;creta~y-General's memorandum of a matter within the compet3nce of the Human R1ghts 

mmittee forming part o.f a larger issue·wh1ch was be.:fore the Court, he bcl1eved it 

.10uld be for the Cominittee itself to dec1de in that cc.se whGther or not to take the 

matter up. His delegation therefore preferred the second of the two texts suggested 

in the Secretary-General's m~norandum. 

For all those reasuns, the Phl.lippine dele.;atl.on, wh1le view1ng w1th sympathy 

the st::cond French amendment, could not support tht: first. It \'fOuld vote 1n favour 

of the Yugoslav proposal, as amended by the jo1nt Chinese/Egyptian proposal. 

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) said that, l1ke the Austr~lian repres~ntative, 
• 

he had concluded from the statements of the Yugoslav and Ph1~ppines representatives 

at the previous mt1eting that the Commission ought to be able to agree on a COJr.promise 

text based on what the Yugoslav delegation really had in mind. 
\ 

The French text of the first sentence in the Yugoslav proposai;, l1k~- the 

English, would oblige the Committee to deal with any matter referred to it under 

art1cle 52. Any attempt to 1ntroduce a hledsure of flexibil1ty elsewhere 1n the 

text was thus doomed in advance, unless the first sentence was made more fleX1ble. 

With regard to the second sentence of the Yugoslav proposal, he recalled that 

the Belgian delegat.1on had proposed(l) that the words "shall have no power t~ deal 

w1th any matter", in the original text of article 53, be replaced by the words 

"shall not take action WJ..th regard to any matter." It was quite possible that twc, 

bod1es might be competent in a matter, but in such cases it was necessary to find a 

modus v1vendi that would avoid their both having to~al with it at the same time, 

In the case of the International Court of Justice, the Bo;;:lgian delegation had 

propost::d that sub-pa·ragraph (b) of article ·53 be amended to read simply "with which 

the International Cuurt of Justice is already seized", since 1t was not possible to 

deprive the Court of any part· of its powers. He agreed with the Yugoslav 

representative that if the Court, ~spite its potential competence, was not in fact 

seized of a matter, the part1es should be able to choose another course. But 

another problem remained, namely whether the Coounittee should not be prevented from 

1) As was pointed out by the Belgian representative at the ~eced1ng meeting, the 
Belgian amendment to article 53 was incorrectly reproduced 1n document 
E/CN.4/L.245 (see document E/CN.4/SH..385, page 9) 



E/CN .4/SR • .386 
page 10 

actually dealing with a matter within its competence if that matter was already 

actually being dealt with by some other bo~. The second sentence of the Yugoslav 

proposal failed to solve that problem. 

The third sentence of the Yugoslav proposal by implication would allow the 

Committee to decide not to make use of the f~ndings of ~nvast~gations carried out by 

United Nations bodies or by the special~zed agGncies. The Belgian delegation was 
I 

therefore unable to accept it. 

However, what the Yugoslav representative had said in the discussion suggested 

that an understanding might be arr~ved at; in that case, as'the Australian 

repres~ntative ha:l po:mt"d out, the Yu.;oslav proposal would have to be recast so as 

to reflect the real intentions of the Yugoslav delegation. 

Replying to the Philippines representative's coonnents on the .respective merits 

of the alternative texts for sub-paragraph (b) that were sug9ested in the Secreta~­

General1s memorandum (E/CN.4/675, paragraph 10), he po~ted out, first, that by 

introducing the word 11already" in sub-paragrcp h (b) the .delgian delegation hari wished 

to specify that the Committee would be free to deal with any matter with which the 

Court was not actually already dealing. Cons<::quently, if the Court were subse4.uent.l,y 

seized of a matter submitted to the Committee, the Commi~tee would be able to go on 

dealing with it. Organs of the United Nat~ons ought to keep the powers initially 

conferred on them. 

Secondly, the second alternative suggested by the Secretary-General for sub­

paragraph (b) ref~rred to article 59, and r~sted on the aseumption that that article 

would be retained. He (Mr. Kaeckenbeeck)had already stated that in tds view 

art~cle 59 should either be redrafted in a negative form or deleted. The reason was. 

as he had po~nted out at the previous meeting, that it was a legal impossibility to 

deprive a body of powers already conferred on it by internat~onal instruments in 

force. The Internat~onal Court of Justice could be se~zed of a matter e~ther by 

virtue of special treaties or of spec~al declarations of compulsory jurisdiction 

which had the force of ratif~ed convent~ons or of contracts. Consequently, when two 

States had made a declarat~on recogniz~ng the Court's compulsory jurisdiction, they 

were obliged to accept that jurisdiction in the event of unilateral recourse to it. 

His delegation felt, therefore, that article 59 could not be retained and that the 

reference to it in article 5.3 must therefore be deleted. 



E/CN.4/SR.386 
~ge 11 

Speaking at the inVJ.tation of the CHAIRl-.iAN, J.'.lr, BAMl•JATE (United Nations . 
Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization) thanked the Yugoslav 

representat~ve for his clarification of the final sentence of his proposal. There 

was now no ambig~ty, although the misgivings of the specialized agencies would, 

perhaps, still not be entirely overcome. He wundered whether the fact that the 

Committee would have access to the findings of investigations carried out by the 

specialized agencies ~ould satisfy the Executive Board of UNESCO. If real 

collaborat~on could be estabiished between the specialized agencies and the Human 

Rights Committee - the latter be~ng, for example, entitled to ask the agenc~es to 

undertake investlgations - satisfactory technical safeguards would thus be provided. 

If that was the ~ntention, it would be-well. to try to f~nd more suitable wording 

to express it. 

Neither the special Human Rights Co~ttee set up by UNESCO nor the Executive 

Board nor the General Conference itself had claimed exclusive jurisdiction in 

violations of human nghts. The important po~nt in their opiru.on v1as that those 

r~ghts should be safeguarded by one organ or another. ill~ESCO had no intent~on of 

cla~ing any w~de range of legal competence in matters of human rights. All it 

wanted was to ensure that collaboration by UNESCO e~erts in matters directly within 

its competence should not be ruled out. 

, In his op.Lnion it was for the Econoiliic and Soc~al Council to decide as to the 

competence of the Human h .. Lghts Committee, whereas, according to the present text, 

the Committee itself would so decide. 

Subject to clarific~~tion of the drafting, the Yugoslav proposal might meet 

the critic~sms of the UNESCO'special Human R~ghts Committee, though there would 

still be some difficulties. The French amendment, on the other hand, struck him 

as a model of clarity •. 

Mr. FORTEZA (Uruguay) considered that the competence of the Human Rights 

Committee ought not to be unduly restricted but should be as wide in scope as 

possible. He welcomed the French proposal to add a paragraph authorizing the 

Committee to Jeal with complaints of VJ.olations of human r~ghts brought ~n virtue 

of internatlonal instruments other than the present covenant.. That would leave 

the way open for the Committee to&al with campla~n0s coming from sources other 

than States. 

/ 

' 



E/CN .4/SR.J86 
page 12 

In view of the short time still ava~lable, he did not 1ntend at that st~ge to 

press for a full discussion of his delegat~on's proposal- made at the Commission's 

seventh session - for the establishment of an Offl.ce of United Nations High 

Commissioner (Attorney-General) for Human Rights. Ho~1ever, as that proposal had 

been referred to the Co~ss~on by the General Assembly and was reproduced in 

Annex Ill, Part B of the report of th~ eighth session (E/2256), he thought some 

attention should be given to ~ t. \~hen the draft covenant f~n~lly came before the 

General Assembly the dl.ffl.cultl.es enc.~untered in drafting article 52 would have to 

be taken ~nto cuns~deration and it would be essentl.al that that artl.cla be amended 

so as not to reserve exclusively to StatdS the possibility of l.nvokin0 the covenant 
• 

in defence of humE..n r~ghts. The right of the inte-rn:tional communl.ty and of the 

indiVl.dual to a proper status in int0rnat~onal law had to be affl.r.med. That 

princl.ple had found its place in the Bdgian anC. jpint Ch.J.lean/India.n aml:!r.dmonts 

to article 52. Those amendments had been rejected. His delegation was convinced 

that articles 52 and 53 of the dr~ft Covenant, as theystood, did not establlsh a 

satisfactory procedure for the effective protection of human rights and that the 

General Assembly would have to reconsider them, The proposal for the establl.shment 

of an Office of United Nat~Gns Hl.gh Commissioner was intended as a contrlbution to 

the solut~on of that problem and he bell.eved th~t that, or some similar 

institutl.on would be found necessary. 

Like the repr~sentat~ves of the Philipp1nes, China and Egypt, he was 

intsrested l.n the Yu_oo::.lav proposal b~cause l.ts effect was to broaden the Commit tat:' s 

corr.j?etence. He dl.d not agrE:e thilt the Committee would the~·eb7 be obll.ged to deal 
' 

v~th every case referred to l.t, it mer~ly mad~ pla1n that the Committee was not 

excluded from deall.ng with a case because l.t fell Wl.thin th~ comp0tence of another 

agency. 

His delegation would therefore support the Yugoslav proposal with the 

amendments ~roposcld by the Chinese representatl.ve, and by the Chinese and E&Yptian 

representatives jointly. 

Mr. JUVlGNY (France) ~xplained that the French delegatl.on, far from 

· .. "l.shing to ll.m.it the Committee 1 s cvmpetence, had submitted an a.manct.nent leading 

ult~ately to ~ts enlargement. He still bell.eved that thd reservations of many 

thr; er·~s•cnt tr:lxt of art~cle 53 were unjust.J.fied, 



E/Cl~ .4/SR • .386 
page 1.3 

Comparison of article 5.3 with the other provisions of the covenant showed that 

:he Committee could only be' denied jurisdiction when the United NatiJns or the 

<)ecial:l.z.:;d agenci<:ls had a procedure yielding results at l;;a.st equal to those that 

~ould be obtained by procedure before the Human Rights Con~ttee. The United 

Nations organs and spec~alized agencies might have long axp~rience in the 

investigat~on and applic<:;tion of the rights within their competence, and they might 

also have experts on that subject. Hence ~t was reasonable to let them settle 

cases w1th1n their jurisdict1on1 when they were able to achieve the same 'or better 

results than the Human J~ghts Committee and 1n such cases he thought it would be 

a retrvgr~de step to Vbst powers in the Committee. For example, under the procedure 

establ1shed by the Internat1onal Labour Organisation a case concerning a St~te 

which had ratified a particular conv~nt~on could be submitted to the Int~rnat1onal 

Court of Justice. Such a r.:::sult was cle<l.rly superior to any obta~nabie through the 

H~nan Rights Committee, a concilldt1on body which c9uld only make recommendat~ons, 

whereas the International Court's decisions were b1nding under 1ts Statute. 

Replying to one po1nt raised by the Yugoslav representative 1 he saw no re.:.,son 

for supposing that th,_., proceduN laid do-vm 1n article 5.3 might detract from the 
. 

prest1ge of the General Asse,r,bly. The Committee would report to the Economic and 

Social Council, which would itself transmit the report to the Assembly. The other 

United Nat1ons organs and the spec1alized agencies would do the same, ~ither in 

their annual report or 1n spec1al reports. Thus, in the French delegation's 

opinion th~re was no question of sanct1oning a tendency to autonomy or any narrow 

int6rpretation of th~ role of the spec1alized agencies. It was simp1y necessary to 

avoid duplication and anomalies, and at the same time undue expenditure. 

Lastly, the scope of the provisiun conta~ned in article 5.3, sub-paragraph (a), 

must not be exaggerated. The ciV1l and polit1cal r1ghts covered by organs or 

spec1alized agenci£s of the United Nat1ons were very few in number~ Should States 

ava1.l themselves of th~ co;,;pl<.;.ints system estab:...ished by the covenant, the Ccmmittec. 

would therefore be left with a tremendous task which did not fall to any 

specialized agency. 

Nr. HOARE (united Kingdom) said that the l'ugoslav representr1tive had no 

doubt been perfectly s1ncere in claiming that his proposal did not interfere with 

the competence of the specialized agencies. The Australian representat1ve had 



E/CN.4/SR.386 
page 14 

however been right in saying that the tetms of the proposal were entirely incompat1· 

with its author's intent1ons, since the text as it stood would confer upon the Huma· 

Rights Committee complete autLority over matters which might be within the field o! 

work of the specialized agencies .and full discretion to decide whether or not any 

action in those matters by the specialized agencies should be taken into account. 
. . 

"The Yugoslav representative appeared to think that instances of duplic2.tion. would be 

rare; it would be interesting to know whether he was proposing that in, say, cases 

of violation of trade~union rights, the Conn:nittee would act as a fact-finding and 

conciliation body parallel to the commission set up for that purpose by the ~ 

International Lab~ur Organisation. It should be remembered that article 53 rep;esentJ 

the Commission's considered opinion and had been discussed at least twice with the 

benefit of the advice and suggestions of the spec1alized agencies. It had been 

drafted in its present form precisely in order to prevent the kind of duplic~tion 
\. 

of work and effort of which he had given an illustration. Of course, it was arguable 

that the line of demarcat1on between the fields of activity of the Corrunittee and the 

specialized agencies or other United Nations bodies had not been drawn clearly enough 

but that was another question. The issue was whether duplication of functions was or 

was not to be avoided. He assured the Yugoslav representative that the effort to 

avoid duplication of function had not been inspired by any sinister desire to 

diminish or detract from ti1e Cornmitt.:;o 's competence. 

Mr. MELOVSKI (Yugoslavia), replying to the Belgian representative, said 

that the Yugoslav delegation had already made concessions by accepting the C~inese 

amendment and by stating that it would also vote for the joint Chinese/Egyptian 

amendment. But the Belgian and French delegations had not budged an inch. The 

French delegation's amendment to the first paragraph of article 53 limited the 

Committee's powers still more than the original text, and was therefore ill1acceptable 

to the Yugoslav delegation. 

He did not see ~ow the Belgian representative could claim that he concurred in 

the views defended by the Yugoslav delegation, since the latter was proposing that 

the Human Rights Committ.ee should have power to deal with matters within the purview 

of the specialized agencies, prc,nded overlapping was avoided. That was the 

explanat1on of the third sentence of the Yugoslav proposal. 

• 



,1!;/CN .4/SR • .386 
page 15 

The United Kingdom representative was apparently suggesting that the Yugoslav 

roposal might be amended, but he had not made a defin~te proposal. 

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) said that h~s disagreement with the Yugoslav 

epresentative was due to the d~screpancy between the latter's declared intentions 

and the text which he had submitted. For instance, the Yugoslav proposal deleted 
• 

all the restrictions on the Corrmittee 1s powers from the first part of article 53, 

although the Yugoslav representat1ve had said he WJ.shed to avoirl overlapping. 

The Belgian delegation had no more ~ntention than the Yugoslav of depriving 

the Committee of its powers; it merely w~shed to r8fer to the exercise of powers, 

rather than to the powers themselves. He was sure the Yugoslav delegation shared 

his view that although two organs might h~ve equal competence to deal with a matter, 

they.could not both be allowed actually to deal with it. He wondered therefore 

whether the Yugoslav delegation could not accept the Belgian amendment to the 

~ntroductory part of article ;.3. 

The Yugoslav representative had so f~r shown no disposition to amend the text 

of hls proposal and had merely stated that the Belgian delegat~on had misunderstood 

it. He would therefore repeat that he could not accept the Yugoslav proposal in 

its present form. 

Mr. l~LOVSKI (Yugoslavia) could not understand the Belgian representative's 

interpretation of the Yugoslav proposal. 1Nhile h~ could not change the substance of 

his proposal, he would be prepared to change ita form. He was, however, unable to 

accept the limitations on the Committee's powers proposed in the original text of 

article 5.3. 

Mr. WHITLAM (Australia) observed that there seemed to be a large measure 

of agreement between the v~ews of the Belgian and Yugoslav representatives. It 

should surely not be impossible for them to devise a common text. 

Mr. CHENG PAONAN (China) asked what was the precise significance of the 

verbal changes made by the French representative to the paragraph wh~ch he proposed 

be added to article 53. 

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) said that the new text of the French amendment, though 

couched in negative form, sacrificed none of the ideas conta~ned in the original text. 

The change had been prompted by legal cvnsideratlons, with the object of encouraging 



E/~'\ • ... '5:~.386 
ps.ge 16 

States to recognize the Committee's competence by way of a protocol. The words 
11 eitpower the Committee" had been replaced by the words "recognize the Conmittee•s 

'ccmpetence 11 because States not parties to the covenant, under which the Committee 

would be set up, could not vest any powers in the Committee. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said that the verbal changes which the French 

- representative had made in his amendment entirely met the United Kingdom delegation'£ 

objections to it. The competence of the Human Rights Committee to receive complaint. 
' might be recognized ~n future ~nternational instruments, and under the amended 

French text the Committee would not be precluded from undertaking that function. 

Mr. CHENG PAONAN (China) agreed to substitute the new wording proposed 

by the French representative for the text (E/CN.4/L.278) which the Chinese delegatic 

proposed be ad:ied to the Yugoslav proposal. 

Mr. DIAZ-CASANUEVA (Chile) shared the Yugoslav representative's concern 

that the Committee should possess the widest powers, He was unable, however, to 

grasp the precise scope of the Yugoslav proposal, or what competence it would confer 

upon the Committee, since no other pro~sions on that subject were contained ~n the 

preceding articles. 

He agreed with the Yugoslav representative that the Committee should be kept 

~nformed of any case under consideration by a specialized agency or any United 

Nations organ. 

Mr. ~~LOVSKI (Yugoslavia) explained that the purpose of his proposal was 

to ensure that the Committee's competence would not be affected by that of a 

specialized agency. 

M7;. DIAZ-CASANUEVA (Chile) said that he was satisfied with the Yugoslav 

representative's explanation, 

The CHAI~~N put to the vote the joint Chinese/Egyptian amendment 

(E/CN.4/L.277), for the addition of the words: 11with the exception of the Inter­

national.C~urt of Justice when it is already seized with the matter", at the end of 

the second sentence in the Yugoslav proposal, 

The joint Chi_J:l~e.~~tJ~a.n~~~n~ent~w~~.u!-..si9..PJ:.=~c:L'!2l 12 votes to .3, with 

1 abstention. 



J 

E/CN, 4/SR. 386 
page 17 

The CHAIRi'!AN recalled that the Yugoslav representat~ve had already accepted 

e Ch~nese amendment for the add~tion of a second pardgraph (E/CN,4/L.2?8). In its 

1al form, that amendment read: "Nothing in the preserrt covenant shall prevent 

che Committee from dealing Wlth any matter concern~ng the alleged v~olation of human 

nghts by a State whenever 1.ntern-1t~onal ~nstruments to wLich such State is a Party, 

other than the pre-:;ent covenc:.nt, recot;n~ze the Committee's co:i:petence to. examine 

compla~nts from other St~tes ?arties to the said instruments or from sources other 

than States". 

He put the Yugoslav proposal to the vote, with that amendment and with the 

amendment just ~dopted. 

The Yugoslav proposal as amended was rejected by 9 votes to 7. 
The CHAIRHAN put to the vote the first Belgian amendment, for the 

substitution of the words "save that ~t shall not take actior. w~th regard to any 

matter" for the words: lfsave that ~t shall have no power to deal w1.th any mattern 

in the opening phrase of art~cle. 53. 

That amendment was adopted by 7 votes to 3, with 6 abstentions. 

The CHAIRr.AJ.\1 put to the vote the French amendment to sub-paragraph (a) for 

the insertion of the words "or any organ established Under the ausp~ces of the Un~ted 

Nations or of one of its specialized agencies and" aftGr the words "United Nations"• 

6 votes being cast ~n favour and 6 a5alnst, w~th 4 abstent~ons, that amendment 

rejected, 

The CHAiffi.J.AN put to the vote the Belgian amendment for the deletlon of 

the word 11orn at the end of sub-paragraph (a), 
' 

That amendment was adopted by 3 votes to none, with 8 e.bstent~ons, 

The CHAI~~N put to the vote the Belg~an amendment for the substitution of 

the words·nwith which the Intcrna.t~onal Court of Justice ~s already seized" for the 

present text of sub-paragraph (b). 

That amendment was adopted by 11 votes to none, with 5 abstent~ons. 

The CHAI~~N put to the vote as amended the orig~nal text of article 53 

contained in document E/2256. 

That text was rejected. by 9 votes to 6, w~th 1 abs~entio~~ 

The CHAIRiViAN said that the Comn1.1.ss~on had next to vote on the French 

proposal for an add~tional paragraph. 



E/CN.4/SR.JS6 
page 18 

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) said that the French proposal to acid a paragraph to 

article 53 was subordinate to the main qu;:stion and· had lost most of its pol.nt 

after the rejection by a majo~ty vote of the f~rst part of artl.cle 53. He 

accordingly w~thdrew the proposal. 

Mr. CHENG PAONAN (Ch~na) drew attent~on to the unfortunate implicatl.ons 

of the Commission's !a~lure to reach agreement upon such an important provision as 

art~cle 53; he considered that it would be unwl.se to leave it to the Economic and 

Social Council or the General Aseemb~ to fill the gap. Another atvempt must be 

made to formulate a clause on the Committee's competence. He therefore suggested 

that a sub-committee consisting of the Chairman, the two Vice-Chainnen, the 

Rapporteur and the Yugoslav representative be set up to draft a new text of article 

53. 
Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet SocJ.alist Republics) said that, unless a 

preliminary decis~.on were taken to re-open consideration of article 53, the 

Commission could not set up a sub-committee to deal with it without establl.shing an . 
undesirable precedent. 

The CHAIRMAN concurred. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) said it was not the first time that by .failing to 

reach agreement the,Commission had l~jected an article in toto. The same had, for 

example, occurred in the case of article 43. If consideration of article 53 were 

to-be re-opened, the ~e procedure might be applied to other articles similarl7 

rejected; 

Mr. FORTEZA (Uruguay) said that the: Commission .found itself in a very grave 

sl.tuation, and he ~ondered whether, given its terms of reference, it would be 

appropriate to submit a text to the General Assemblr providing for the establishment 

of a Human Rigats Committee without specifying its competence. It was, however, 

important to be clear as to what had in fact occurred. The Commission had not 

decided to exclude an article on the Committee's competence, but had rejected a 
' 

specific text, He therefore felt that the solution offered b,y the Chinese 

representative was worthy of support. 



E/CN.4/SR.386 
page 19 

II 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) point.:::d out that article 53 had not defined the 

Committee's competence, but had &l.mply limited the cowpetence conferred by art~cle 52 

and subsequent art~cles. The question at issue therefore was wh8ther or not the 

Commission wished to reconsider a pro~sion restricting the Committte'a competence, 

The Uruguayan representative's remarks had more pertinence to the French 

proposal, which, he pointed out, could, under rule 53 of the rules of ~rocedure, be 

reintroduced by another delegativn • 
. ' 

Mr. ABDEL-GHANI (Egypt) said that the dec~sion to reconsider article 53 
was implicit in the Chinese proposal which, in h~s opinion, could be put to the vote 

Ul~ediately. He personally was opposed to the proposal for the reason that 

article 53 detracted from the competence of the Human Rights Committee. The French 

proposal on the other hand - provided the words "other than the pr"esent Covenant" 

were deleted - would enlarge its corr.petence. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the motion for re-opening the discussion on 

article 5.3. 
~ 

The motion was rejected, 6 votes bein& cast in favour and 6 asainst, with 3 

abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 6,25 p.m1 




